

Re: Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan

From: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=whittington, matt (energy)cce">
To: Rebecca Grundy <rgrundy@capitalhill.ca>
Date: Thu, 02 Mar 2017 09:56:12 -0500

Yes I can send you the materials within the an hour or so. If stakeholders would like a briefing we can have staff do that as well. Just let me know and we can try to schedule those this afternoon.

Matt

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Rebecca Grundy
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2017 9:44 AM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan

Hi Matt

Can you or someone in your office send me any stakeholder briefing materials on the announcement. Will you be setting up any stakeholder briefings on the phone (i.e. Algonquin Power/Rogers)?

Thank you!



Rebecca Grundy
Consultant
The Capital Hill Group
Registration: CL3702 (Ontario) 925774 (Federal) 26845C (Toronto)

T: 416.979.1115 ext.222 | **C:** 416.458.8294 | **F:** 416.979.0958
E: rgrundy@capitalhill.ca | **W:** www.capitalhill.ca | **@ CapitalHill_Grp**
2803 - 777 Bay Street, Toronto, ON M5G 2C8

Subscribe [here](#) to receive CHG's free Hill Update and Queen's Park Monitor

NOTICE - This e-mail (including attachments) is confidential and is intended solely for the addressee. Unless you are the addressee, please do not read, copy, use or store this e-mail in any way, or permit others to. If you received it in error, please contact The Capital Hill Group at 416.979.1115